FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOMN RQ-3

WASHINCTOM, QLD M43

Ralph Santora, Treasurer

Independent Action Inc,

1317 F Street, N'W_ #2000

Washington, DC 20004 gep 22 U
Tdentification Number: CO0139741

Refercnee: July Monthly Repart G/ LAO0-6/30/0(1

Diear Mr. Saptora:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the teport(s)
referenced above. The teview raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itermization follows:

-Your report includes computer produced formats of the Schedulc A
Computer produced formats may only be used upen prior approval of the
Commission. You should submit a scparate sample format with a cover
letter requesting approval, Until your format has been approved, FEC
forms must be used. 11 CFR §104.2(d)

If the software your committes is using to produce the Schedules of the
FEC FORM 3X does pot allow you to electronically file your report, you
may want to call the vendor who produced your soffware to inquire about
the availability of a software upgrade that includes electronic filing. A
number of commereial software companies have added electronic filing
capability to their products. A list of these compames is available on the
FEC wcb site, http:ffamsw fec. gov,

Altematively, reeware (FECHile) available from the FEC, can help you
complete and file your reports electrouically. 1t installs casily, computetizes
every schedules m the FEC FORM 3X, contains features to help you avoid
common errors, allows vou to file electronically, and has free (echmcal
support for your questions. You may obtain your free copy by downloading
FECfile from our weh site, hnip:/www fec.gov, or by calling the Elcetronic
Filing Office at {202) 694-1307,




Any amendment or clarficaion should be filed with the Federasl Election

Commission.  If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free

- number, {8007 424-9530 {at the prompt prass 1, then prass 2 to reach the Reports Analysis
Division). My local number is {202) 694-1130, —_

Sincerely,

Donald L. Averstt
Reports Analyst
224 Reports Analysis Division







